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313 Washington S.E. ~,-j—:

Albuguergue, New Mexico 87108
© L (505) 265-2622

March 3, 1986 o mwﬁhd

State of New Mexico /4 .

Oil Conservation Division 0 oY ¢ "
 {

P. 0. Box 2088 ‘ Jj, L

Land Office Building r

Santa Fe, NM 87501 S

v w
Attention: Mr. Roy Johnson QI& /,Vto JJ/(! Y'/d/%
? {

Gentlemen:
SUBJECT: Pinon Unit #2 Reclamation

I am writing this letter in order to get a clarification of what
Chace 0il Campany should do with our reserve pit and associated
clean up on the Pinon Unit #2 well located in Santa Fe County.
The problem arises due to a local landowners' agreement whereby
Chace 0il Company agreed to haul off all reserve pit material,
including pit liner, to a nearby county dump provided all state
and federal authorities agreed to this transporting of the pit
material. The local landowners association also forced Chace
Oil Campany to use a pit liner which is still in place and seems
to be working fine to hold all material in place within the pit.

The problem to be resolved is whether or not the State 0il Con-
servation Division would like to have us bury the material as
is or move all the pit material to the county dump. The reason
the local landowners association were so concerned is because
the area water table is only about 30 feet or so in the area.

Please advise us as soon as possible in writing as to what course
of action we can take. Thank you.

S{i/ucgr @ '

Steven P. Roche
Land Manager
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March 11, 1986

Chace 0il Company, Inc.
313 Washington S.E.
Albuquerque, NM 87108

Attention: Steven Roche

RE: Pinon Unit Well No. 2
Site Reclamation

Gentlemen:

As per your letter of March 3, 1986, inquiring about
removal of material in the reserve pit on the above re-
ferenced well, this office requests that this material be
buried on the location. The pit liner that Chace 0il Co.
has installed at this location meets the requirements as
outlined by our Rule 105.

Should you have any questions pertaining to this matter,
please contact me at this office.

S

/

Ro;;; Johnson

Sr. Petroleum Geologist

ely yourtg

cc: R. L. Stamets - OCD Director
D. Boyer - Environmental Bureau
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